# STUDENT SENATE MINUTES July 1st, 2025

Senate President Seifer called the Senate meeting to order at 7:08 pm and announced that the meeting may be filmed or audio recorded and may be available to the public. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. A land acknowledgment was given.

## **ROLL CALL:**

Roll was called and quorum was established with a total of 70 senators present.

### Not there for roll call:

- Clayton
- Epstein
- Malone
- Potter
- Ricci
- Tieze
- Tuttle

## **PUBLIC COMMENT:**

• There was one member of the public that gave public comment including Tyler Sklar.

### **AMENDMENTS TO THE MINUTES:**

• There were none.

## **AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA:**

- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve Ava Avera for the open Information and Communications Committee Seat by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve Julia Pascoe for the open Information and Communications Committee Seat by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve Burton Litman for the open Rules and Ethics Committee Seat by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve Alexandra Dill for the open Judiciary Committee Seat by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve Andrew Larsen for the open Judiciary Committee Seat by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve Cooper Dotson for the open Sophomore Summer B Replacement Seat by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve Felipe de Faria Sousa for the open Off Campus Summer B Replacement Seat by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve Madelyn Stoutamire for the open Off Campus Summer B Replacement Seat by unanimous consent. The motion passes.

- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve Annelise LaFace for the open Off Campus Summer B Replacement Seat by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve the bloc of Excused and Unexcused Absences by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to make a bloc of all bills under First Reading by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve the bloc by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to adopt the agenda by unanimous consent. The motion passes.

### **PRESIDENT'S REPORT:**

- Senate President Seifer congratulates the newly elected senators and expresses interest in learning about their legislative plans.
- Senate President Seifer announces a change in her office hours and commends the Budget committee for their hard work.
- Senate President Seifer reminds senators to be respectful when others are presenting.

# **REPLACEMENT & AGENDA**

• Senate President Pro-Tempore Rubaii congratulates the newly appointed senators and reminds senators affiliation forms are due soon.

# • Open Permanent Seats:

- Veterinary Medicine
- o Graduate (2)

# • Open Summer B Replacements:

- Beaty
- Graduate & Family Housing
- o Hume
- Tolbert
- Building and Construction
- o Graduate (4)
- o Law
- Nursing
- o Pharmacy

### **BUDGET & APPROPRIATIONS:**

- Chairwoman Idiculla thanks her committee for their timeliness and expresses appreciation to Senate Advisor Drew Baker.
- Chairwoman Idiculla presents on SSB 2025-1126.

## **JUDICIARY:**

- Chairman Bravo congratulates his new committee members and reminds senators legislation is due at 12 PM on Fridays.
- Chairman Bravo shares their next committee meeting will be on Sunday.

## **RULES & ETHICS:**

• Chairwoman Filoramo shares probation emails will be sent out soon and announces constituency is due July 29th at 7 PM.

# **INFORMATION & COMMUNICATIONS:**

• Chairwoman Finfrock shares the Summer B Retreat is July 15th at 5:15 pm and congratulates new committee members.

## **CAMPUS MOBILITY AND SAFETY AD-HOC:**

• Ad-hoc Chairman Yaciuk presents on the efforts of the committee and shares legislation.

# **FIRST READING:**

• There were none.

# **SECOND READING:**

• There were none.

### **THIRD READING:**

• There were none.

## **BILLS PENDING SIGNATURE**

• There were none.

# **ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

- Chairwoman Filoramo shares she wants to organize a volunteer opportunity for constituency.
- Senator Dill shares upcoming constituency opportunities.

## **ADJOURNMENT:**

- Chairman Bravo clarifies the voter record.
- The meeting was adjourned at 7:41 pm.